


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 5:10 PM

To: ‘ 'Katie Jones'

Cc: Hack Conder; Ipg@texerra.com

Subject: RE: Name Change Request BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy leak - BD P-19 EOL leak (1R-499)

Dear Ms. Jones:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division has reviewed your request for a site name change. OCD hereby grants your
request:

The site will be named Rice BD P-19 EOL Leak site with the OCD case #1R-499.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Katie Jones [mailto:kjones@riceswd.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:01 PM
To: Hansen, Edward 3., EMNRD

Cc: Hack Conder; lpg@texerra.com

Subject: Name Change Request BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy leak - BD P-19 EOL leak

Mr. Hansen,

ROC requests a name change of the BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy leak site to BD P-19 EOL leak to reflect the geographic
location of the site. This site is located in Unit P, Section 19, T21S, R37E. With NMOCD approval, all future
correspondence will be addressed as BD P-19 EOL leak. Please let me or Hack Conder know if you have any questions or
require any additional information.

Thank you.
Katie Jones

Environmental Project Coordinator
RICE Operating Company



L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D., P.G. QECENVED OCD
Texerra

75 Wuthering Hts Drive Coloradoﬁ%)sin_‘gé;l 4] 809212 29
Tel: 719-339-6791 E-mail:'Ipg@texerra.com

January 7th, 2011
Mr. Edward Hansen
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Corrective Action Plan
Rice Operating Company — BD SWD System
BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box Leak
UL P SEC. 19 T-21-S R-37-E

Sent via E-mail and U.S. Mail Certified Return Receipt No. 7008 1830 0004 2694 4316

Mr. Hansen:

This letter is to summarize the present conditions at Rice Operating Company’s BD
Campbell Hedrick Hardy Junction Box (subsequently referred to as the BD CHH site)
and to present a Corrective Action Plan to remediate the effects of a spill of produced
water that was discovered on July 17”’, 2004.

The BD CHH site is located approximately 3 miles west-northwest of the City of Eunice
(Figure 1). Approximately 675 bbls of produced water were estimated to have been
released, pooling in down-gradient low lying areas before being removed by a vac-truck
(Figure 2). The results of a field evaluation of residual soil chlorides are summarized in
Figure 3, and are indicative of moderate to low near-surface impacts. As the depth to
groundwater is greater than 100 ft the potential for groundwater impact from this
relatively small spill is exceedingly small. We therefore propose the following work
elements as a Corrective Action Plan to restore the surface and to obtain regulatory
termination:

1. The upper six to twelve inches of soil from the affected areas outside of the

caliche lease road (Figures 4a & 4b) will be removed and disposed of in an

approved landfili.

Clean soil material will be hauled in and the site graded to natural contours.

The site (outside of the caliche lease road) will be seeded to a native vegetation

mix.

4. Photographs will be taken of the work as it is being done and upon completion, a
brief report will be submitted requesting regulatory termination.

W



BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box

ROC is the service provider (agent) for the BD SWD System and has no ownership of
any portion of the pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil
producers, System Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage
ownership/usage basis.

We submit this Corrective Action Plan for your review and approval.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D.

Copy: Rice Operating Company
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BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box

1625 N French Dr_, Hobbs, NM 83240 ; Sl;ﬁe of New Mexico Form C-141
Distsict £ Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revizd October 10, 2003
1301 W. Graod Avemme, Aresiz, NM 88210

Disisic T . — Submit 2 Copies 0 appropriae
1000 Rio Tirezcs Bosd Azre, NM 57410 Oil Conservation Division Distict OFics in & coriae

o ) 1220 South St Francis Dr. with Rui |‘£ @ :;ack
1220 8. St Foxe®s ), Santa fe, KM 87X Sania Fe. NM 87505 wida of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR [ initial Repornt. Final Report
Name of Company: _Rice Oparating Contact:  Tony CGrigco
Address: 122 W, Taylor St, Hobbs, NM 88240 Telephone No.: {305) 393-9174
Facility Name:  BD Facility Type: Sah Waier Gathering System
| Surface Ownar: Millasd Dock | Minernl Owrer: BLM | Lease No. ]

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unif teter | Section | Township | Range | Fect tiom the | Nosth/South Eice | Feel fromthe | BastWest Line | Couaty
P 19 218 kej e Len

Latitude: 3227477N  Longliude: 1037117 38W
NATURE OF RELEASE

Tvee of Rebam: Produced witer Volume of Rebase: 683 bbils Volume Recovered: 685 bbls
SOUTCE Of ROTAT: A ToN7-ienh PV L 45 degree 1 (ailed Dap snd Hour of Occwmrence: Date and Howr of Distavent
TOT0S T30 AM IATGTT:30AM
was immediate Notior Given? i YES, To Whom?
O ves O ~o O Not Reqeinsd
By Whom?t Drams and Haar
Was 2 Watereourse Reachad? 1 YES, Veoleme mpacting the Wakercourse
0O ves No

i a Walercours2 wes [rparted. Describe Pufty. s

Testrite Cause of Probim aid Remedial ACGon TZien.Y. A foor ioch PVC 45 denres 1. fuiled A tew ‘L wns installed o5 o permanent repadr,

Degcriby Ams Allecrd and CRanup ACGOD Tel2R.*T A vacuom truek was dispatched which recovered snd properly disposed 650 bbds of fluid,
A total of 30 yds of impactad soil were removed to Sundance disposs! facifity, nnd 36 yds of clean materinl were imporied.

Phamby crriity thal ke intormation given sbove is tux and compi e 0 Lhe best of my knowadge amd undarstnnd that parssant © NMOGD rales and
regutalions sit operstors are rquired to report andfor file centin retease notificatioas and perform comective actions foe micases which may endunges
public bozith or the egvironmmeal. The scoeptzore of a C-141 mpon by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” doe s not retieve Lhe oporator of Hability
shoud their operations have fiild to adaguately investigate end woedinte contaminntion that pose s Ui at o groend warer, surface wates, human heaith
o e emvironmrent. o addition, NMOCD scoeptance of 2 C 141 mpor does ot relisve the agerntor of msponsibility for campliznce with any athes
fdarst, stak, or jocal brws and'or mouistions.

Ol CONSFRVATION DIVISION

Sieanlume:

Approved by Dislrict Supervisor,
printed None:  Tony Crieco by e

Titer Environmeots Tech Appoval Das: Expiration Daee
Bmril Address tarieco@riceswd com ditions of ApgRovel

mzil Addr o Con FpTOvEl Attarked [J
Dak:  §2708 phone: (035} 393-9174

+ Attach Additional Sheets 1 Necessary
Figure 2 — CH 141 Form for a produced water release at the BD Campbell Hedrick
Hardy site.
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Figure 3 — BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Junction Box location showing spill areas and
the results of field evaluation of residual soil chlorides.




BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box

Figure 4a & 4b — BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Junction Box location view looking
northeast (Figure 4a, above) and east-southeast (Figure 4b, below) show areas impacted
from produced water release. It is these open, un-vegetated areas that we propose to
restore in the Corrective Action Plan.



